

Onkwe'tà:ke lakotokénhstha

PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

Suggested Media Instructions:

Please run at your discretion.

Media Inquiries: Joe Delaronde

Political Press Attaché (450) 632-7500 ext. 63251 mckmedia@mck.ca

Mohawk Council of Kahnawà:ke

Kahnawà:ke Mohawk Territory P.O. Box 720 JOL 1B0

Tel: (450) 632-7500 **Fax:** (450) 638-5958

As per the MCK
Communications Protocol,
all media requests must be
arranged through the Public
Relations / Communications
Unit

Boil Water Advisory continues

(Kahnawake – 13, Seskéha/August 2020)

The Public Works Unit of the Mohawk Council of Kahnawà:ke (MCK) would like to inform the community that the **Boil Water Advisory is still in effect** for all residents connected to the Town Water Network.

Water should be boiled for at least three (3) FULL minutes once it reaches full boil, regardless of the size of the pot being used.

Though the Filtration Plant is back in full operation, the lifting of the Advisory can only take place after two consecutive bacteriological tests are conducted and completed. The first test came back this morning and indicated that there were no issues. The second result is expected tomorrow afternoon, as the test takes approximately 24 hours too incubate. The community will be notified when the Boil Water Advisory is officially lifted.

The MCK appreciates everyone's patience and understanding.